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INDEPENDENT AU DITORS' REPORT

To,
The Members of Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Report on the Audit ,of the Standalone Financial

Statements

Opinion

that date.

Basis for Opinion

We have Audited the Standalone Financial Statement of Ilaj Rajendra Industries Limited ("the
Corr.rpany"), which con.rprirse standalone balance slreet as at 31 March 2022,|lte standalone Statement of
Profit and Loss (including ,c1hs1 g.,rprehensive income), standalone statement of Changes in EqLrity and

standalone staternent of Cash FIow for the year then endt:d, and notes to the standalone financial

statements, includinga sulxmary of the significant accounting policies and other explanatory information
(together hereinafter referred to as "Standalone financial staterrents").

ln our opinion and to the best of our inlormation ancl according to the explanations given to us, the

aforesaidStandalone finanr:ial statements give the irrfrrrmation required by the Cornpanies Act,20l3
("the Act") in the ixanner so required and give a true and fa"ir vierv in conformity with tl.re accounting
principles generally accepted in India, of the state of aI'lairs of the Company as at 3l March 2022, and

profit inch"rding other comprehensive income, changes in equity and its cash flows for the year ended on
br')L&/d rw

F
^Mfl

We conducted oLrr ar,rdit in accordance with the Standards on Aucliting (SAs) specified under section

i43(10) of the Act" Our responsibilities uLnder those SAs are fr:fther described in the Auditor's
Responsibililies for the Audi.t of the Stondalone Financial Statemerls section ol our repofi. We are

independent oltlre Company in accordance with the Code of Ethics issr-red by the Institute of Chartered

Accountants of India togi3fhsr with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the

Standalone financial statements under the provisior.rs of the Act and the Rr-rles thereunder, and we have

fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and tlie Code of Ethics.

We believe that the audit evidence obtained by Lrs is sulflcient and appropriate to provicle a basis for our

opinion on the Standalone financial statetnents.

Key Audit Matters

I(ey audit lllatters are those, rnatters that, in our professional j udgn'rent, were of most significance in out'

auditof the Standalone financial statetnents of the current period. These matters were addressed in the

context of our audit of the Standalone financial statements as a whole, and in fonning oLrr opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
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Independent Auditor, Report (Contd.)

Other Information

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The other
information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors' report thereon. The annuai report is expected to be made available to
us afterthe date ofthis auditors, report.

Our opinion on the Standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form ofassurance conclusion thereon.

ln connection with our audit of the Standalone Financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above when it becomes available and, in doing so, consider whether the other
information is materially inconsistent with the Standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein, we are required
to communicate the matter to those charged with govemance and take necessary actions, as applicable under
the relevant laws and regulations.

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for the Standalone Financial Statements:

The Company's management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial statements that give a true and fair
view of the state of affairs, proflt/loss and other comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in Indi4 including the
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act. This responsibility also
includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities;
selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are
reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate intemal financial controls
that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records,
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone financial statements thatgive a true and fair
view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the Standalone fiflancial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for
assessing the Conipany's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either intend
to liquidate the Company or to oease operations, or have no realistic altemative but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting process.



Indenendent Auditor' Report (Contd.)

Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Standalone X'inancial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone Financial statements as a
whole are free from material rnisstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors, report
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an
audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatemeni when it exists.

' Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users takerron-the basis of these
Standalone fi nancial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional
skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

o Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from
elror, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the
override of intemal control.

r Obtain an understanding of intemal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 1a3(3)(i) ofthe Act, *. ,r. also responsible
for expressing our opinion on whether the company has adequate intemal financial controls with
reference to Standalone financial statements in plaee and the operating effectiveness of such
controls.

o Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management and Board of Directors.

o Conclude on the appropriateness of management's and Board ofDirectors' use ofthe going concem
basis of accounting in preparation of Standalone financial statements and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may
cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to continue as a going concem. If we conclude that
a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditors' report to the related
disclosures in the Standalone financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based onthe audit evidence obtained up to the date ofour auditors,
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

o Evaluate the overall presentatioq structure and content of the Standalone Financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the Standalone financial statements represent the
underlyingtransactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with govenmnee regarding, among other matters, the planned scope
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in intemal
control that we identify during our audit.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT (continued)

Report on Other Legal and R.egulatory Requirements (continued)

Auditor's Responsibitities for the Audit of the Standalone Financial Statements (continued)

We also provide those charged with govemance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relaiionships and other
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with govemance, we determine those matters that were
of most significance in ttre audit of the Standalone Financial statements of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our auditors' report unless law or regulation
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a
matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably.be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

1. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 ('\heOrder") issued by the Central
Government of India in terms of section 143(11) of the Act, we give in the.,Annexure A,, a
statement on the mattem specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, to the extent applicable.

2. (A) As required by SectionL 143(3) of the Act, we report that:

(a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of our audit.

(b) In our opinion, proper books ofaccount as required by law have been kept by the Company so
far as it appears from our examination of those books.

(c) The Standalone balance sheet, the Standalone statement of profit and loss (including other
comprehensive income), the Standalone statement of changes in equity and the Standalone
statement of cash flows dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account.

(d) In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with the Ind AS specified
under section 133 of the Act.

(e) On the basis ofthe written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 2022,taken
on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on 3l March 2022
from being appointed as a director in terms of section 164(2) of the Act.

(0 With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls with reference to Standalone
statements of the Cornpany and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in "Annexure B".

(g) According to the information and explanations given by the management, the managerial
remuneration has been paid/provided in accordance with the requisite approvals mandated by
the provisions of section 197 , read with Schedule V to the Companies Act, 20 1 3.



INDEPENDENT AUDITORS, REPORT (continued)

Report on Other Legal and R.egulatory Requirements (continued)

(B) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors' Report in accordance with Rule
I 1 of the Companies (Audit and Auditor's) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our
information and according to the explanations given to us:

The Company has no pending litigations as on31.03.2022.

The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there
were any material foreseeable losses.

There has been no delay in transferring amounts required to be transferred to the Investor
Education and Protection Fund by the Company.

For K C Lodha & Associates
Chartered Accountants
FRN.: 12

Membership No.:
UD IN : 22 40 47 28 AJVVD J C 4592

Place: Mumbai
D*e228.05.2022

a)

b)

c)

Y( *u*uu,ft\/"r*
caf," r..
Proprietor



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report (continued)

(Referred to in paragaph I under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements, section of
ourreport ofeven date)

With reference to the Annexure A referred to in the Independent Auditors' Report to the members of
the Company on the Standalone Financial statements for the year ended 3 t tvtarinzOZ2, we report the
following:

(i) (a) (A) The Company has rnaintained proper records showing full partieulars, including
quantitative details and situation of property, plant and equipment.

(B) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of Intangible
assets.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has a regular programme of
physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all property, plant
and equipment are veiified in subsequent to year end. In accordance with this
programme, certain property, plant and equipment were verified during the year. In our
opinion, this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having iegard to the size
of the Company and the nature of its assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on

. such verification

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the title deeds of immovable properties
including land taken on lease disclosed in the Standalone financial statements are held
in the name of companyexcept under+onstruction properties.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not revalued its
property, plant and equipment (including right of us" assitrl or intangible assets or
both during the year.

(e) According to tthe information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no proceedings initiated or
pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition
of Benami Property Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

(ii) (a) The inventory has been physically verified by the management during the year. In our
opinion, the frequency ofsuch verification is reasonable and procedures and coverage' as followed by management were appropriate. No discrepancies were noticed on
verification between the physical stocks and the book records that were 100/o or more

. in the aggregate for each class of inventory.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has been sanctioned working
capital limits in excess of five crore rupees, in aggregate, from banks or financial
institutions on the basis ofthe security ofcurrent assets.

(c) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, Monthly I quarterly returns / statements
filed by the conapany with such banks or financial institutions are in agreement with the
books of account of the Company. No material discrepancies were noticed on such

verification.



(iii)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors, Report (continued)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any
investments in or provided security to companies, firms, limited liability partnerships or
any other parties during the year.The Company has provided guarantees, granted loans
and advances in the nature of loans during the year to companies and other parties except
otherwise stated in the financial statement. The Company has not provided guarantees
or granted loans or advances in the nature of loans during the year to firms or limited
liability partnerships.

(A) Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the information and
explanations given to us, the Company has not granted loans to subsidiaries.

(B) Based on the audit procedures carried out by us and as per the information and' 
explanations given to us the Company has not provided guarantees and granted
advances in the nattne of loans to other parties except otherwise stated in the financial
statement

b. According to tnre information and explanations given to us and based on the audit
procedures conducted by us, in our opinion the guarantees provided during the year
prirna facie, not materially prejudicial to the interest of the Company and considering
the underlying risk the terms and conditions of the grant of loans and advances in the
nature of loans during the year are, not materially prima facie, prejudicial to the interest
of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion, in the case of loans and
advances in the nafure of loans given, the repayment of principal and payrnent of
interest has been stipulated and the repa5nnents or receipts have been regular except if
considered and accepted by the management.

According to tnre information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Companl6 there is no overdue amount for more than
ninety days in respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans given except if
considered and accepted by the rnanagement.

According to ttre information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there is no loan or advance in the nafure of
loans granted falling due during the year, which has been renewed or extended or fresh
loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans or advances in the nafure of loans
given to same parties

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not granted any loans or
advances in the nature of loans either repayable on demand or without specifuing any
termsor period of repayment.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
company has complied with the provisions of Section 185 and 186 of the Companies
Act,20l3 in respbct of grant of loans, making investments and providing guarantees and

a.

d.

(iv)

securities, as applicable.

c.

e.

f.



(v)

(vi)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors, Report (continued)

The Company has not accepted any deposits or amounts which are deemed to be
deposits from the public. Accordingly, clause 3(v) of the order is not applicable.

According to tflre information and explanations given to us, The maintenance of cost
records as specified by the Central Government has under Section 143(1) of the
Companies Act has been duly maintained bytre comparly.

(vii) (a) The Company does not have liability in respect of Service tax, Duty of excise, Sales tax
and Value added tax during the year since effective 1 July 2017, these statutory dues
has been subsumed into Goods and Services Tax (,.GST,,)

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, in our opinion amounts deducted / accrued
inthe books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues including GST, Provident
fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs, Cess and other
statutory dues have been regularly deposited by the Company with the appropriate
authorities;

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, no undisputed amounts payable in respect
of GST, Provident fund, Employees' State Insurance, Income-Tax, Duty of Customs,
Cess and other statutory dues were in alrears as at 31 March 2022 for a period of more
than six months from the date they became payable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, there are no statutory dues relating to GST,
Provident Fund, Employees State Insurance, Sales Tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs,
Value Added Tax or Cess or other statutory dues which have not been deposited on
account of any dispute except erroneous amount of Income Tax and TDS.

(viii) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not surrendered or
disclosed any transactions, previously unrecorded as income in the books of account, in
the tax assessments under the IncomeTax Act, 1961 as income during the year.

(a) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in the
repayment of loans or borrowings or in the payrnent of interest thereon to any lender.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not been declared a
willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or govemment or government
authority.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us by the
management, term loans were applied for the purpose for which the loans were
obtained.

(d) According to the information and explanations given to us and on an overall
examination of the balance sheet of the Company, we report that no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(ix)

(e) According to the information and explanations given to an overall examination
of the Standalone financial statements of the Company, Company has not



Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report (continued)

taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of its
subsidiaries, as defined in the Act. The Company does not hold any investment in any
associate or joint venture (as defined in the Act) during the year ended 3l March2022,

According to the information and explanations given to us and procedures performed by
us, we report that the Company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of
securities held in its subsidiaries (as defined under the Act).

(0

(x) (a) The Company has not raised any moneys by way of initial public offer or further
offer (including debt instruments) Accordingly, clause 3(x\a) of the Order
applicable.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our
examination of the records of the Company, the Company has not made any preferential
allotment or private placement of shares or fully or partly convertible debentures during the
year. Accordingly, clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable.

(xi) (a) .Based on examination of the books and records of the Company and according to the
information and explanations given to us, considering the principles of materiality outlined
in the Standards on Auditing, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company
has been noticed or reported during the course ofthe audit.

(b) According to the information and explanations given to us, no report under sub-section
(12) of Section 143 of the Act has been filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed
under .Rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

(c) We have taken into consideration the whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year while determining the nature, timing and extent of our audit procedures.

(xii) According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is not a Nidhi
company.Accordingly, clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

(xiii) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the
.transactions with related parties are in compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Act,
where applicable, and the details of the related party transactions have been disclosed in
the Standalone financial statements as required-by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) (a) Based on information and explanations provided to us and our audit procedures, in our
opinion, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and nature
of its business.

(b) The company is not covered by section 138 of the Companies Act, 2013, related to
appointment of internal auditor of the company. Therefore, the company is not required to
appoint any internal auditor. Therefore, the provisions of Clause (xiv) of paragraph 3 of
the order are not applicable to the Company.

(xv) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with its directors or persons connected to its
directors and hence, provisions of Section 192 of the Act are not applicable to the

public
is not
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Company.



(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

(xx)

Annexure A to the Independent Auditors' Report (continued)

(xvi) (a) The Company is not required to be registered under Section 45-IA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934. Accordingly, clauses 3(xvi)(a) and 3(xvi)(b) of the Order are not

applicable.

(b) The Company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) as defined in the regulations made

by the Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, clause 3(xvi)(c) ofthe Order is not applicable.

(c) According to the information and explanations provided to us during the course of audit,

the Group does not have any CICs.

(;.,xD

The Comparry has not incurred cash losses in the current and in the immediately preceding

financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year. Accordingly, clause

3(xviii)of the Order is not applicable.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of the financial

ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of financial assets and payment of financial

liabilities, other information accompanying the Standalone financial statements, our

knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination

of the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which

causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report

that the Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance

sheet as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We,

however, state that this is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We

further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we

neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period

of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when

they fall due.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there is no

unspent amount under sub-section (5) of section 135 of the Act pursuantto any project.

Accordingly, clauses 3(xxXa) and 3(xx)(b) of the Order are not applicable.

The company has not made investments in subsidiary company. Therefore, the company

does not require to prepare consolidated financial statement. Therefore, the provisions of
Clause (xxi) of paragraph 3 of the order are not applicable to the Company

UDIN : 22 40 47 28 AJWDJC4592

Place: Mumbai
Date228.05.2022

For K C Lodha & Associates
Chartered

CAKCLod
Proprietor
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Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report (continued)

Report on the internal financial controls with reference to the aforesaid Standalone financial
statements under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013

(Referred to in paragraph 2(A)(f) under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements' section

ofour report ofeven date)

Opinion

We have audited the intemal financial controlswith reference to Standalone financial statements of Raj

Rajendra Industries Limited ("the Company'') as of 31 March 2022 n conjunction with our audit of
the Standalone financial statements of the Company as at and for the year ended on that date.

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls with
reference to Standalone financial statements and such internal financial controls were operating

effectively as at 31 March 2022,based on the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone

financial statements criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of
internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial

Reporting issued by the Institute ofChartered Accountants of India (the "Guidance Note").

Management's and Board of Directors' Responsibilities for Internal Financial Controls

The Company's management and the Board of Directors are responsible for establishing and

maintaining internal financial controls based on the criteria established by the Company considering

the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note. These responsibilities

include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls that were

operating effectively forensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence

to the Company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and

errors, the accgracy andcompleteness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable

financial information, as required under the Act.

Auditors' Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with reference

to Standalone Financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the

Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act to the

extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial

statements. ThoseStandards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements

and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal

financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial statements were established and maintained

and whether such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal

financial controls with reference to Standalone Finaneial statements and their operating effectiveness.

Our audit of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial statements included

obtaining an understanding of such internal financial controls, assessing the risk that a material

weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of intemal control

based on the assessed risk.The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgement, including the

assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial statements, whether due

to fraud or effor.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for

ouraudit opinion on the Company's intemal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial

statements.



Annexure B to the Independent Auditors' Report (continued)

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial Statements

A company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial statements is a process

designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the

preparation of Standalone Financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally

accepted accountingprinciples. A company's internal financial controls with reference to Standalone

Financial statements includethose policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of
records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions ofthe

assets ofthe company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessaryto

permit preparation of Standalone Financial statements in accordance with generally accepted

accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in

accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide

reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or

disposition of the company's assets that could have a material effect on the Standalone Financial

statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls with Reference to Standalone Financial

Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls with reference to Standalone

Financial statements, including the possibihty of collusion or improper management override of

controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections

of any evaluation of the intemal financial controls with reference to Standalone Financial statements to

future periods are subjectto the risk that the internal financial controls with reference to Standalone

Financial statements may becomeinadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

For K C Lodha & Associates
Chartered Accou
FRr\.127682

"kxProprietor
M. No.- 404728
UDIN : 22 40 47 28 AJ\ryD J C 4592

Place: Mumbai
Datet28.05,2022



Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Balance Sheet aS at 3lst March 2022

(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note No. As at
31st March,2022

As at
31st March,2021

A

B

A

B

C

SSETS
on-current assets

Property, plant and equiPment

b) Right ofuse asset

c) Financial assets

i) Investments

ii) Loans and advances
,Income tax receivable

(A)

Current assets

) Inventories

) Financial assets

i) Trade receivables

ii) Cash and cash equivalents

iii) Loans

) Other cunent assets
(B)

TOTAL (A + B)

EQUITYAND
Equity

LIABILITIES

a) Equity share capital

b) Other equity
(A)

Non-current liabilities
Financial liabilities
i) Borrowings

b) Provisions
c) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)

(B)

liabilities
Financial liabilities
i) Short term borrowings

ii) Trade payables

- Amount due to Micro and small enterprises

- Amount due to other than Micro and small

iii) Other financial liabilities
b) Other current liabilities

,) Provisions
(c)

TOTAL (A+B+C)

4

5

6

7

8

9

10

1l
t2
l3

t4
t5

l6
t7
l8

t9
20

2l
22

1,336.94

28.51

230.72
389.72

14.03

1,441.32

29.01

zzi.tz
390.45

2,091.57

784.14

737.56
r.4l

873.s4
171.32

817.49

505.47

2.00
836.07
164.21

97 2,325.24

4,416.81

rso.oo
2

850.00
2.201.27

s2.96 3.051.27

115.68

18.18
105.30

156.48

17.36
100.67

15 274.51

898.15

1 03.14

11.-.71

62.77

893.91

127.57

i.ar
52.14

1 77 1.091.03

4,567.89 4.416.81

Significant accounting policies and notes to financial

statements

1to51

The notes accompanied form an integral part ofthe

As per our audit rePort of even date

financial statements

For and on behalf of the Board .of Directors of
Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

For KC Lodha &
Chartered
FRII I

CAKC Kiran R. Jain
DirectorProprietor

Memtrership No. : 404728
ll DIN : 22 40 47 28 AJW D J C 4592

Place: Mumbai
Date;28.05.2022



Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Statement of profit and loss for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Note
No.

Year ended

31st March 2022

Year ended

31st March,2021

A

B

C

D

E

G

H

lncome
Revenue from operations

Other income
Total income (A)

Expenses
Cost of materials consumed

Changes in inventories offinished goods and work in progress

Manufacturing expenses

Employee benefi t expenses

Finance costs

Depreciation and amortisation
Other expenses

lTotal expenses (B)

I

lProfit beforc tax (A - B) (C)
I

lru*.*o"nr.,
I - Cunent tax

| - Def"ned tax charge/ (credit)

lTo,rl t"* expense (D)

lProfit after tax (C - D) (E)

I

lOrh", .ornr..hensive income / ([oss)

la) (i) Items not to be reclassified subsequently to Statement ofProfit
land Loss

| - o.rn.u.*"-ent of defined benefit plans - gain/(loss)

| - In.otn. tax relating to items that will be classified to profif or loss

I

lU) (i) It .. that will be reclassilted subsequently to statement of Profit

land Loss

| 1ii; Income tax relating to items that will be classified to profit or loss

I

I

lOth...ornpr"hensive income for the year (G)

I

lTotal 
comprehensive income for the year (F + G)

lSu.i. uro diluted earnings/ (toss) per share

lEquity shares [Face value ofRs. l0 each]

I

lSignificant accounting policies and notes to financial statement

I

25

26
27
28
29

4&5
30

34

1to51

23

24

l8

6,886.76
/J.JI

3,047.70
193.10

6.960.07 3.240.79

5,41r.60
30.30

410.13
429.87

72.73

144.54

175.92

2,113.91

36.09
260.76

340.04
93.48

209.24
101.94

6.675.10 3,155.46

284.96

81.29

3.96

85.33

29.39
(21.35'.

85.25 8.04

199.71 77.29

2.65
(0.67)

2.81

(0.71)

1.98 2.to

201.69 79.40

2.35 0.91

The notes accompanied form an integral part ofthe

As per our audit report of even date

For KC Lodha & Associates

financial statements

Chartered
FRN 1

Membership No. :

UDIN: 22404728AJWDJC4592

Place: Mumbai
Date;28.05.2022

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Kiran R. Jain
Director
(DIN : 00684349)

Ua4r-:V
Qa\path R. Jain
fi|aging Direcr
(DIN:0068a357)



Rai Rajendra Industries Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the vear ended 31st March2022
(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Particulars Year ended

31st March 2022

Year ended

31st March,2021

CASH FLOW FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Profit (loss) before taxes

Adiustments for:
Finance cost

Interest income

Depreciation and amortization
(Profit) on sale/ discard offixed assets

Loss on sale ofinvestment

Operating prolit / (loss) before working capital changes

Movements in working capital : [Including Current and Non-

currentl
(Increase) / decrease in loans, trade receivable and other assets

(lncrease) / decrease in inventories

Increase / (decrease) in trade payable, other liabilities and

provisions

Adiustment for:

Direct taxes paid (including tax deducted at source)

Net cash generated/ (used in) from operating activities...(A)

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING AC']IIVITIES
Purchase ofproperty, plant and equipment (trcluding capital work

in progress and capital advances)

Sale ofproperty, plant and equipment

Sale of investment

Increase/(decrease) in fixed deposit (not considered as cash and cash equivalent)

Advance given

Interest income

Adjustment for:

Direct taxes (paid/ refund received (including tax deducted at

source) - (Net)

Net cash (used in) / from investine activf,ties..' (B)

284.96

72.73
(68.94)
t44.54
(3.1 8)

85.33

93.48
(r 14.61)

209.24
(44.27\

1.18

.00)(240.

430.12

(24.7s

230.35

1,235.s3

(207.22',,

(167.8s1

198.72

(86.6r

1,090.83

(33.27)

1.057.55

t:s.ool

3.18

10.37

(47.61)
70.25

(121-.24)

44.20

93.06

0.23

(s80.471

l,ts.92
(3.41) (448.30)

(1 1.461

(3.41)l @se.76)

r&4.t-x
r\j?

\\ j:

bH-#



Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Cash Flow Statement for the year ended 31st March2022
(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Notes: 
. -- -^--i .,-iar "inzrirpar mprh, sh Flow statement",

iiiC^r, no* uutement has been prepared under "indirect method" as set out in lnd AS 7 - "Ca

(ii) Refer note 36 for other cash flow statement related notes'

CASII FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Repayment of long term borrowings (Net)

Increase/ (Decrease) in working capital loan

Interest paid (Including other borrowing cost)

Net cash (used in) / from linancing activities." (C)

Net increase / (decrease) in.cash and cash equivalents (A+ B+C)

Cash and cash equivalents at beginning ofthe year (Refer note 1 1 )

Cash and cash equivalents at end ofthe year

Notes referred to herein above form an integral part ofstandalone financial statements.

As per our report ofeven date

For and on behalf of the Board ofDirectiors of
Raj Raiendra Industries Limited

Place: Mumbai

Membership No' :

\-tl,\tlr
'{,il

Year ended

31st March,2021



Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Statement of changes in equity for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share ddta, unless otherwise stated)

(a) Equity share caPital

(b)

(Refer note 14)

Other equity

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors of
Rai Raiendra Industries Limited

Kiran R. Jain
Director

Particulars As at

31st March 2022

As at
31st March,2021

Onenins balance 8s0.00 850.00

Changes in equity share capital during the vear
tllnqino helance 850.00 850.00

Particulars Reserves & surplus OCI* Total other equity

Retained Earnings Remeasurement gain/
(loss) of defined

benefit plan

Balance as at 1st APril' 2020

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year (net)

2,119.62
77.29

,,:
2.10

2,121.87
77,29
2.10

Batance as at 31st March' 2021

Profit for the year

Other comprehensive income/ (loss) for the year

Rrlflnce as at 31st March 2022

2,196.92
t9931

4.35

1.98

2,201.27
199;7r

1.98

2.396.63 6.34 2,402.96

(Refer note 15)
mcome

As per our audit report ofeven date

Chartered

Place: Mumbai
Date:28,05.2022



Rai Rajendra lndustries Limited
CIN No: U1 7120MH1994PLG078218
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 3l"tMarch, 2022

1. Background

The Company was incorporated on 5ft May 1994 under Companies Act, 1956 and is domiciled in

India. Thi registered office of the Company is located at324,3rd Floor, Hari Om Plaza, M. G'

Road, Opp. i{ational Park, Borivali (Eas0 Mumbai-400 066, India. The Company is in the

business 
-oimanufacturing 

and trading in textile products. Currently, it has manufacturing plants in

Umargaon (Guj arat) and Palghar (Maharashtra)'

The financial statements of the Company for the year ended 31'March, 2022 werc approved and

;;r;d by;;urJoioir..tors of the Cornpury in their meeting held on 286 May 2022.

Basis of preparation

Statement of compliance with Ind AS

The financial statements (on standalone basis) of the Company have been prepared in accordance

with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) notified under Companies (Indian Accounting

Standards) Rules, 2015 as amended from time to time.

These financial statements are prepared complying in all material respects with the Ind AS

notified under Section 133 of the Companies Act, 2013.The financial statements comply with Ind

AS notified by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs ('MCA')'

Functional and presentation of currency

The financial statements are prepared in Indian culrency in Lakhs which is also the Company's

functional currency. All amounts are rounded to the nearest in Lakhs.

Fair value measurement

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an

orderly transacti-on between market participants at the measurement date. A fair value

measurement assumes that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place

either in the principal market for the asset or liability or in the absence of a principal market, in

the most advantageous market for the asset or liability. The principal market or the most

advantageous market must be accessible to the Company'

The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants

would use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their

economic best interest

A fair value measurement of a non-financialasset takes into account a market participant's ability

to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to

*oth.. market participant that would use the asset in its highest and best use'

The Company uses valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which

sufficient d ata are available to measure fair value, maximizing the use of relevant observable

inputs and minimizing the use of unobservable inputs

All assets and liabilities for which fair value is measured or disclosed in the financial statements

are categorized within the fair value hierarchy based on the lowest level input that is significant to

the fair ialue measurement as a whole. The fair value hierarchy--Hlescribed as below:

2.

2.1.

2.2.

2.3.

f\s
idil'-s



Raj Rajendra lndustries Litnited
CIN No: U{7120MH1994PLG078218
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 31"t6arch,2022

Level 1 - Unadjusted quoted price in active markets for identical assets and liabilities.

Level2 - Inputs other than quoted prices included within Level t that are observable for the

asset or liability, either directly or indirectly

Level 3 - unobservable inputs for the asset or liability

For assets and liabilities that are recogoised in the financial statements atfair value on a recurring

basis, the Company determines wheiher transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy

by re-assessingcategorization at the end of each reporting period.

For the purpose of fair value disclosures, the Company has determined classes of assets and

liabilities on the basis of the nature, characteristics and risks of the asset or liability and the level

of fair value hierarchY.

Fair values have been determined for measurernent and / or disclosure purpose using methods as

prescribed in "Ind AS 113 Fair Value Measurement"'

2.4. use of significant accounting estimates, judgements and assumptions

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with the recognition and measurement

p.irciptl, of Ind AS requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the

ieportlo balances of assets and liabilities, disclosure of contingent liabilities as on the date of

financial statements and reported amounts of income and expenses for the periods presented' The

Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial

statements were prepared.Elstimates and underlying assumptions are revleyed on an ongoing

basis. Revisions tb accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the estimates are

revised and future periods are affected.

Key assumptions concerning the future and other key sources of estimation uncertainty at the

,"ptrting date that have a significant risk of causing a material adjustment to the carrying

amounts of assets and liabilitiei within the next financial year. Significant estimates and critical

judgement in applying these accounting policies are described below:

i) Property, plant & equipment, investment property and Intangible assets

The Company has estimated the useful life, residual value and method of depreciation /

amortisation of property, plant & equipment, investment properlry and intangible assets based

on its intemat tictrnicat urs.s*.ri. Property, plant & equipment, investment property and

intangible assets represent a significant pioportion of the asset base of the Company. Further,

the Company has estimated that scrap value of property, plant & equipment and investment

property'would be able to cover the residual value & decommissioning costs of properly,

plant & equipment and investment properly'

Therefore, the estimates and assumptions made to determine useful life, residual value,

method of depreciation/amortization and decommissioning costs are critical to the

Company's financial position and performance'

ii) Impairment of financial assets

The impairment provisions for financial assets are based on assumptions about risk of default

and expected loss rates. The Company uses judgement in making these assumptions and

selecting the inputs to the impairment calculation based on industry practice, Company's past

historyand existing
reporting period.

rslS ii1n,-ir

?y---x%

ions as well as forward at the end of each



Raj Rajendra lndustries Limited
clN No: U{7t20MH{994PLC0782{8
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 3l"tMarch, 2022

iii) Income taxes

provision for tax liabilities require judgements on the interpretation of tax legislation,

developments in case law and thi potential outcomes of tax audits and appeals which may be

subjeci to significant uncertainty. Therefore, the actual results may vary from expectations

,rrilting in adjustments to piovisions, the valuation of deferred tax assets, cash tax

. settlements and therefore the tax charge in the statement of profit and loss.

3. Significant Accounting Policies

3.1. Presentation and disclosure of standalone financial statement

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current and non-current as per company's normal

operating cycle and other criteria set out in the division II of Schedule III of the Companies-Act,

2013 for a company whose financial statements are made in compliance with the Companies

(India Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015'

Based on the nature of service and the time between rendering of services and their realization in

cash and cash equivalents, 12 months has been considered by the Company for the purpose of

current / non-current classification ofassets and liabilities.

3.2. Property, Plant and Equipment and I)epreciation

Recognition and measurement

properties plant and equipment are stated at their cost of acquisition. Cost of an item of properly,

plant and equipment' includes purchase price including non-refundable taxes and duties,

Lono*ing cost'directly attributable to the qualifuing asse! any costs directly attributable to

bringing Ihe asset to the location and condition necessary for its intended use and the present

valu! olthe expected cost for the dismantling/decommissioning of the asset'

Parts (major components) of an item of property, plant-and.equipmentshaving different useful

livesare accounted as separate items of property, plant and equipments'

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as

upp-p.iut", only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will

fio* t^" the Company. A11 other repair and maintenance costs are recognised in statement of profit

and loss as incurred.

Capital work-in-progress comprises of cost incurred on properly, plant and equipment under

construction / acquisition that ire not yet ready for their intended use at the Balance Sheet Date'

Depreciation and useful lives

Depreciation on the property, plant and equipment (other than freehold land and capital work in

progress) is provided o, u rtrrigtt-line mithod (SLM) over their useful lives which is in
.orlorr*"" oiuseful life mentioned in Schedule II to the Companies Act, 2013'

Building'on leasehold lands and improvements to building on leasehold land / premises are

amortized over the period of lease or useful life whichever is lower.

Leasehold land considered as finance lease is amortizedover the period of lease.

Depreciation methods, useful
and adjusted prospectivelY.

lives and residual values are reviewed at each financial year end



Raj Raiendra Industries Limited
GIN No: Ul7120MH1994PLC078218
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 3l"tMarch, 2022

De-recognition

An item of property, plant and equipment and any significant part initially recognised is de-

recognised ,rpon airposal or when no fufure economic benefits are expected from its use or

disposal. Any gain or loss arising on de-recognition of the asset (calculated as the difference

between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset) is included in the

statement of profit and loss when the asset is de-recognised'

3.3. Intangible assets and amortisation

Recognition and measurement

Intangible assets are recognized only if it is probable that the future economic benefits

attributable ts asset will flow to the Company and the cost of asset can be measured reliably.

Intangible assets are stated at cost of acquisition/development less accumulated amortization and

accumulated impairment loss if any.

Cost of an intangible asset includes purchase price including non - refundable taxes and duties,

borrowing cost directly athibutabll to the qualifuing asset and any directly athibutable

expenditure on making the asset ready for its intended use'

Intangible assets under development comprises of cost incurred on intangible assets under

development that are not yet ready for their intended use as at the Balance Sheet date.

Amortization and useful lives

Computer softwares arc amortized on shaight line basis. Amortisation methods and useful lives

are rwiewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively.

In case ofassets purchased during the year, amortization on suQh assets is calculated on pro-rata

basis from the date of such addition

3.4. Inventories

The inventories (including traded goods) are valued at lower of cost and net realisable value after

providing for cost of obsoleseencJwherever considered necessary. However, materials and other

items held for use in the production of inventories are not written down below cost if the finished

products in which they will be incorporated are expected to be sold at or above eost.

The cost comprises of costs of purchase, duties and taxes (other than those subsequently

recoverable), ctnversion cost and other costs incurred in bringing the inventories to their present

location and condition.

In case of work in progress and finished goods, the costs of conversion include costs directly

related to the units-of production and systematic allocation of fixed and variable production

overheads. The cost of finished goods also includes excise duty wherever applicable.

3.5. Revenue recognition

Revenue is recognised to the extent that it is probable that the economic benefits will flow to the

Company and the amount can be reliably measured.

a) Sales of goods are recognised when significant risks and fewards of ownership of the goods

have puri.O to the buyer that coincides with delivery and is measured at the fair value of
consiieration received or gqepiy.glfe taking net off the an)9ffi;6F$qb and services tax

fl'o**,8
(GST), sales tax, sales returns.



Raj Rajendra lndustries Limited
CIN No: U{ 7{20MH1994PLC078218
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 31"tMarch, 2022

3.6.

b) Interest income is recognised on time proportion basis taking into account the amount

outstanding and rate aPPlicable.

c) Dividend income on investment is accounted for in the period/year in which the right to

receive the same is established.

d) Service income is recognised upon rendering of services. Service income is recorded net of
service taxlGST.

e) Rental income (net of taxes) on assets given under operating lease arrangements is recognised
. on a straight-line basis over the perild of the lease unless the receipts are structured to

increase in line with expected general inflation to compensate for the Company's expected

inflationary cost increases.

Government grants

Government grants are recognized in the period to which they relate when there is reasonable

assurance thal the grant wif be received and that the Company will comply with the attached

conditions. Government grants are recognized in the Statement of Profit and Loss on systematic

basis over a period in whlch the Company recognizes as expenses the related costs for which the

grants are inlended to compensate.

f,'oreign currency transaction

Transactions denominated in foreign currencies are recorded at the exchange rates prevailing on

the date of the transaction. As at ihe Balance Sheet date, foreign culrency monetary items are

translated at closing exchange rate. Exchange difference arising on settlement or translation of

foreign cuffency monetary it.*, ur" recognised as income or expense in the year in which they

arise.

Foreign culrency non-monetary items which are carried at historical cost are reported using the

exchange rate at the date oftransactions.

Employee benefits

o Short term emPloYee benefits

All employee benefits falling due wholly within twelve months of rendering the service are

classified as short term em[loyee benefits and they are recognized as an expense a! the

undiscounted amount in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the period in which the employee

renders the related service.

o Post-employment benefits& other long term benefits

' a. Defined contribution Plan

The defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which the

Company contributes fixed contribution to a Government Administered Fund and will
have'no obligation to pay firrther contribution. The Company's defined contribution plan

comprises oi provident Fundand Employee State Insurance Scheme. The Company's

contrihution to defined contribution plans ate recognized in the Statement of Profit and

Loss in the period in which the employee renders the related service.

J. /.

3.8.

6ier$
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3.9.

Raj Raiendra Industries Limited
GIN No: Ul7120MH{994PLC078218
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 31'tMarch, 2022

b. Post-employment benefitand other long term benefits

The Company has defined benefit plans comprising of gratulty. The present value of the
. defined benefit obligations is determined based on actuarial valuation using the projected

unit credit method. the rate used to discount defined benefit obligation is determined by

reference to market yields at the Balance Sheet date on Indian Government Bonds for the

estimated term of obligations.

For gratuity plan, re-measurements comprising of (a) actuarial gains and losses and (b) the

effect of the asset ceiling (excluding amounti included in net interest on the net defined

benefit liability) are reclgnised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding

debit or creait io retainedlarnings through other comprehensive income in the period in

which they occur. Such re-measurementJ are not reclassified to Statement of Profit and

Loss in subsequent Periods,

Gains or losses on the curtailment or settlement of defined benefit plan are recoguised

when the curtailment or settlement occurs'

Actuarial gains or losses arising on account of experience adjustment and the effect of

changes in actuarial assumptioni for other employee benefit plan [other than gratuity] are

,".o!rized immediately in the Statement of Profit and I-oss as income or expense.

Borrowing cost

Borrowing costs (net of interest income on temporary investments) that are directly attributable to

the acquis=ition, construction or production of aqualifying asset are caprtalized as part of the cost

of the respective asset till such time the asset is ready for its intended use or sale. A qualifuing

asset is an asset which necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for its intended

use or sale. Ancillary cost of borrtwings in respect of ioans noJ disbursed are carried forward and

accounted as borrowing cost in the year of disbursement of loan. All other bonowing costs are

expensed in the perio-cl in which they occur. Borrowing costs consist of interest expenses

caiculated as per Lffective interest method, exchange difference arising from foreign currency

borrowings to the extent they are treated as an adjustment to the borrowing cost and other costs

that an 
"rtity 

incurs in connection with the borrowing of funds'

3.10. Leases

The Company assesses whether a contract contains a lease, at inception of a contract. A contract

is, or coniains, a lease ifthe contract conveys the right to control the use ofan identified asset for

a period of time in exchange for consideration. Ts assess whether a contract conveys the right to

control the use of an identified asset, the Company assesses whether: (i) the confract involves the

use of an identified asset (ii) fis Qompany hassubstantially all of the economic benefits from use

of the asset through the period of the iease and (iii) the Company has the right to direct the use of
the asset.

Certain lease arrangements include the options to extend or terminate the lease before the end of

the lease term. RdU assets and lease liabilities includes these options when it is reasonably

certain that they will be exercised'

The right-of-use assets are initially recognised at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the

lease liability adjusted for any lease payments made at or prior to the commencement date of the

lease plus any initiat direct costs leis any lease incentives. They are subsequently measured at

cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses'

Right-of-use assets are dePreci Right of use assets

indicate that their
:r I XUt\0tsAI

{cp}-..--+

are evaluated for recoverabil



Raj Rajendra lndustries Limited
CIN No: U17 120MH1994PLC07821 I
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 31't6arch, 2022

carrying amounts may not be recoverable. For the purpose of impairment testing, the recoverable

u*o.rrt 1i.". the higher of the fair value less cost to sell and the value-in-use) is determined on an

individual asset baiis unless the asset does not generate cash flows that are largely independent of

those frorn other assets.

The.lease liability is initially measured at amortised cost at the present value of the future lease

payments. The lease payments are discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if not

."uOify determinabl", ,r.irrg the incremental borrowing rates in the country of domicile of these

leases. Lease liabilities are remeasured with a corresponding adjustment to the related right of use

asset if the Company changes its assessment if whether it will exercise an extension or a
termination oPtion.

Lease liability and ROU asset have been separately presented in the Balance Sheet and lease

payments have been classified as financing cash flows'

3.11. Taxes on income

Tax expenses for the year comprises of curent tax, deferred tax charge or credit and adjustments

of taxes for earlier y"urr. In respect of amounts adjusted outside profit or loss (i.e. in other

comprehensive income or equity), the corresponding tax effect, if any, is also adjusted outside

profit or loss.

provision for current tax is made as per the provisions of Income Tax Act, 196 1 .

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences between the tax

bases of assets *O tiuUitities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes at the

reporting date. Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for all taxable temporary differences, and

deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax

losses and allowances to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available

against which those deductible temporary differences, carry forward tax losses and allowances

can be utilised.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the

year when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have

been enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date. Deferred tax assets and deferred tax

liabilities are offset, ifa legaily enforceable right exists to set offcurrent tax assets against current

tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxation authority.

Deferred tax assets are recognised only to the extent that it is probable that future taxable profit

will be available against wh-ich such deferred tax assets can be utilized. In situations where the

Company has unused tax losses and unused tax credits, deferred tax assets are recognised only if
it is proiable that they can be utilized against future taxable profits. Deferred tax assets are

reviewed for the appropriateness of their respective carrying amounts at each Balance Sheet date.

Minimum Alternative Tax ("MAT") credit is recognised as an asset only when and to theextent it
is probable that the Company will pay normal income tax during the specified period.

At each reporting date, the Company re-assesses unrecognised deferred tax assets. It recognises

prwiously unrecignised defened tax assets to the extent that it has become probable that future

taxable profit allow deferred tax assets to be recovered'

3.12. Cash and cash equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include cash in hand, bank balances, yith banks (other than

on lien) and all short termr44f,E@{ liquid investments that

amounts bf cash and ificant risk of
into known



3.13. Cashflowstatement

Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, where by net profit before tax is adjusted for

the effects of transactiorr of a non-cash nature, any deferrals or accruals of past or future

operating cash receipts or payments and item of income or expenses associated with investing or

financing cash flows. The tash flows from operating, investing and financing activities are

segregated.

3.14. Provisions, contingentliabilities,contingent assets

A provision is recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a

result of past event"and it is probable that an outflow of resources will be required to settle the^

obligation, in respect of which a reliable estimate can be made. If the effect of time value of

,ror-.y is material, provisions are discounted using a current pre-tax rate that reflects, when

appropriate, the risf specific to the liability. When discounting is used, the increase i" ,h:

piorision due to the passage of time is recognised as a finance cost. These are reviewed at each

Lalance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current best estimates.

A disclosure for a contingent liability is made when there is a possible obligation or a present

obligation that may, but 
-probably will not require an outflow of resources' When there is a

porrlbl" obligation or a prlsent obligation in respect of which likelihood of outflow of resources

is remote, no provision or disclosure is made.

The Company does not recognize a contingent asset but discloses its existence in the financial

statements if the inflow of economic benefits is probable. However, when the realisation of
income is virtually certain, then the related asset is no longer a contingent asset, but it is
recognised as an asset.

Raj Raiendra lndustries Limited
CIN No: Ul7{20MH1994PLC078218
Notesonfinancial statements for the year ended 31"tMarch, 2022

For the purpose of cash flow statement, cash and cash equivalent as calculated above also

includes butstanding bank overdrafts as they are considered an integral part of the Company's

cash management.

provisions, contingent liabilities, contingent assets and commitments are reviewed at each

balance sheet date.

3.15. Earnings per share

Basic earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the

shareholderr;*i weighted average number of shares outstanding during the year. The weighted

average numbers of shares also includes fixed number of equity shares that are issuable on

conveision of compulsorily convertible preference shares, debentures or any other instrument,

from the date consideration is receivable (generally the date of their issue) of such instruments.

Diluted earnings per share is computed using the net profit for the year attributable to the

shareholder' and weighted average number of equity and potential equity shares outstanding

during the year including share options, convertible preference shares ancl debentures, except

where the result would be anti-dilutive. Potential equrty shares that are converted during the year

are included in the calculation of diluted earnings per share, from the beginning of the year or

date ofisSuance ofsuch potential equlty shares, to the date ofconversion.

3.16. Financialinstruments

A financial instrument is any contract that gives rise to a financial asset of one entity and a

financial liability or equityj t of another entity. Financial assets and financial liabilities

are initially measured Transaction costs attributable to the
financial assets andacquisition or issue and financial liabili
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financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added to or deducted from the fair

value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.

Transaction costs directly athibutable to the acquisition of financial assets or financial liabilities

atfairvalue through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

3.16.1. Financial assets

All reguli way purchases or sales of financial assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade

date basis. R"griur way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial assets that require

delivery of a-ssets *ithin the time frame eitablished by regulation oI convention in the

marketplace. All recognised financial assets are subsequently measured in their entirety at either

amortised cost or fair value, depending on the classification of the financial assets.

Classification of financial assets

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at amortised cost

(except for debt instruments that are deiignated as at fair value through profit or loss on initial

rebognition):

o the asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect

contractual cash flows; and

o the contractual terms of the inshument give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are

solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding'

All other'finaneial assets are subsequently measured at fair value.

Effective interest method

The effective interest method is a method of calculating the amortised cost of a debt instrument

and of allocating interest income over the relevant period. The effective interest rate is the rate

that exactly discounts estimated future cash receipts (including all fees and points paid or

received that form an integral part of the effective interest rate, transaction costs and other

premiums or discounts) through ihe expected life of the debt instrument, or, where appropriate, a

ihort"r period, to the gross car-rying amount on initial recognition.

lncome is recognised on an effective interest basis for debt inskuments other than those financial

assets classified as at FVTpL. Interest income is recognised in profit or loss and is included in the
ooOther income" line item.

Investments in equity instruments at FVTOCI

On initial recognition, the Company can make an irrevocable election (on an instrument-by-

instrument basis) to present the subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive income

pertaining to investments in equity instruments. This election is not permitted if the equity

investmeit is held for trading. These elected investments are initially measured at fair value plus

transaction costs. Subsequently, they are measured atfair value with gains and losses arising from

changes in fair value recbgnised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in the 'Reserve

for equrty instruments through other comprehensive income'. The cumulative gain or loss is not

reclassified to profit or loss on disposal of the investments.

A financial asset is held for trading if: ^

o It has been acquired principally for the purpose of selling it in the near term; or

o On initial
Company

recognition io of instruments that the

manages actual mg; or
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o It is b derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument or a financial

guarantee. Dividends on these investments in equity instruments are recognised in profit or

loss when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the

economic benefits associateJ with the dividend will flow to the enttty, the dividend does not

represent a recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be

mfasured reliably. piviainas recognised in profit or loss are included in the 'other income'

line item.

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

InVestments in equrty instruments are classified as at FVTPL, unless the Company irrevocably

elects on initial recognition to present subsequent changes in fair value in other comprehensive

income for investments in equity instruments which are not held for trading'

Financial assets at FVTpL are measured at fair value at the end of each reporting period, with any

luinr or losses arising on re-measurement recognised in proflt or loss. The net gain or loss

iecognised in profit oilos incorporates any dividend or interest earned on the financial asset and

is iniluded in the .other incomei line item. Dividend on financial assets at FVTPL is recognised

when the Company's right to receive the dividends is established, it is probable that the economic

benefits associated with the dividend will flow to the entrt5z, the dividend does not represent a

recovery of part of cost of the investment and the amount of dividend can be measured reliably.

Impairment of financial assets

The Company recognizes loss allowances using the expected credit loss (ECL) model based on
.simplified upp.ou"f,' for the financial assets which are not fair valuedthrough profit or loss. Loss

allowance foi traae receivables with no significant financing component is measured at an

amount equalto lifetime ECL. For all other financial assets, expected credit losses are measured at

u, u-orni equal to the twelve month ECL, unlessthere has been a significant increase in credit

risk from initial recognition in which case those are measured at lifetime ECL. The amountof

expected credit losses-(or reversal) that is required to adjust the loss allowance at the reporting

date to the amount thatls required tobe reeognized is recognized as an impairment gain or loss in

statement of profit and loss.

De-recognition of financial asset

The Company de-recognises a financial asset when the contractual rights to the cash flows from

the asset i*pirr, or whEn it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the risks and rewards

of ownership of the asset to another party. If the Company neither transfers nor retains

substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control the transferred asset,

the Company recognises its retained interest in the asset and an associated liability for amounts it

may have topay. Iithe Company retains substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a

transferred financial asset, ihe Company continues to recognise the financial asset and also

recognises a collateralised borrowing for the proceeds received'

On de-recognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the difference between the asset's carrying

amount *d th" sum of the consideration received-aad receivable and the cumulative gain or loss

that had been recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is recognised

in profit or loss iisuch gain or loss would have otherwise been recognised in profit or loss on

disposal ofthat financial asset.

On de-reeognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety (e.g. when the Company retains an

option to rlpurchase part of a transferred asset), the Company allocates the previous carrying

amount of the financial ise under continuing

involvement, and the Part lt ised on the basi fair values of those

;l
vrl

:i
parts on the date of the

the

between the located to the part
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that is no longer recognised and the sum of the consideration received for the part no longer

recognised *i ury crimulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been recognised in other

comprehensive inctme is recognised in profit or loss if such gain or loss would have otherwise

been recognir.o in profit or losls on disposal of that financial asset. A cumulative gain or loss that

had been r"cogrised in other comprehensive income is allocated between the part that continues

to be recognisJO ana the part that is no longer recognised on the basis ofthe relative fair values of

those Parts.

3,16.2. Financial liability and equity instrument

Classification as debt or equitY

Debt and equity instruments issued by the Company are classified as either financial liabilities or

as equity in aciordanoe with the substance of the contractual arrangements and the definitions of

a financial liability and an equlty instrument'

Equity instrumentS

An equrty instrument is any contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of an entity

after deducting all of its liaUilities. Equity instruments issued by the Company are recognised at

the proceeds ieceived, net of direci issue costs. Repurchase of the Company's own equity

instruments is recognised and deducted directly in equity.'No gain or loss is recognised in profit

or loss on the pur"h-rr., sale, issue or cancellation-of the Company's own equity instruments'

Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are subsequently measured at amortised cost using the effective interest

method or at FVTPL.

However, financial liabilities that arise when a transfer of a financial asset does not qualiff for

de-recognition or when the continuing involvement approach applies, financial guarantee

cont uct"s issued by the Company, and commitments issued by the Company to provide a loan at

below-market interest rate aie measured in accordance with the specific accounting policies set

out below.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL

Financial liabilities are classified as at FVTPL when the financial liability is either contingent

consideration recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind

AS 103 applies or is held for trading or it is designated as at FVTPL.

A financial liability is classified as held for trading if:

o it has been incurred principally for the purpose of repurchasing it in the near term; or

o on initial recognition it is part of a portfolio of identified financial instruments that the

Company 111urrig". togethei and has a recent actual pattem of short-term profit-taking; or

o it is a derivative that is not designated and effective as a hedging instrument.

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading or contingent consideration

recognised by the Company as an acquirer in a business combination to which Ind AS 103

appli-es, .uy tr designated as at FVTPL upon initial recognition if:

o such designation eliminates reduces a measurement or recognition

inconsistency that anse;
o the financial liabili

or significantly

or
in

I liabilities
value basis,both, which is

group
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accordance with the Compa+y's dssumented risk management or investment strategy,

and information about the grouping is provided internally on that basis; or

o it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded derivatives, and Ind AS 109

permits ihe entife combined contract to be designated as at FVTPL in accordance with

Ind AS 109.

Financial liabilities at FVTPL are stated at fair value, with any gains or losses arising on re-

measurement recognised in profit or loss. The net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss

incorporates any iriterest paidon the financial liability and is included in the 'Other income' line

item.

However, for non-held-for-trading financial liabilities that are designated as at FVTPL, the

amount of change in the fair value of the financial liabitity that is attributable to changes in the

credit risk of that liability is recognised in other comprehensive income, unless the recognition of
the effects of changes irrthe liability's credit risk in other comprehensive income would create or

enlarge * u""ourriirg mismatch in profit or loss, in which case these effects of changes in credit

risk alre recognised iriprofit or loss. The remaining amount of change in the fair value of liability

is always reJognised in profit or loss- Changss in fair value athibutable to a financial liability's

credit risk that are recognised in other comprehensive income are reflected immediately in

retained earnings and are not subsequently reclassified to profit or loss.

Gains or losses on financial guarantee contracts and loan commitments issued by the Company

that are designated by the Coirpany as at fair value through profit or loss are recognised in profit

or loss.

Financial liabfllities subsequently measured at amortised cost

Financial liabilities that arcnot held-for-trading and are not designated as at FVTPL are measured

at amortised cost at the end of subsequent accounting periods. The carrying amounts of financial

liabilities that are subsequently measured at amortised cost are determined based on the effective

interest method. Interesfexpense that is not capitalised as part of costs of an asset is included in

the .Finance costs' line item. The effective interest method is a method of calculating the

amortised cost of a financial liability and of allocating interest expense over the relevant period.

The effective interest rate is the iate that exactly discounts estimated future cash payments

(including all fees and points paid or received that form an integral part ofthe effective interest

iate, transaction costs ana ofirer premiums or discounts) through the expected life of the financial

liability or (where appropriate) a shorter period, to the gross carrying amount on initial

recognition.

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the issuer to make specified payments to

reimburse 1}1g hold.r for a loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payments when

due in accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Financial guarantee contracts issued by the Company are initially measured at their fair values

and, if not designated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

. the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of
Ind AS 109; and

o the amount initialty recognised less, when appropriate, the cumulative amount of income

recognised in accordance with theprinciples of Ind AS 18.

rst
\"_----:,.rr';1+ iE>/,7:\- :/:t
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commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate

Commitments to provide a loan at a below-market interest rate are initially measured at their fair

values and, if notiesignated as at FVTPL, are subsequently measured at the higher of:

o the amount of loss allowance determined in accordance with impairment requirements of

Ind AS 109; and
o the amount initially recognised less, when appropriatg the cumulative amount of income

recognised in accordance with the principlesof Ind AS 18'

Compound financial instruments

The liability component of a compound financial instrument is recognised initially at fair value of

a similar liability that does not have an equlty component' The equity component is recognised

initially as the differerrce between the fair value of the compound financial instrument as a whole

and the fair value of the liability component. Any directly attributable transaction costs are

allocated to the liability and the equity componenis, if material, in proportion to their initial

carrying amounts.

Subsequent to the initial recognition, the liability component of a compound financial instrument

is measured at amortised 
"osirring 

ihe effective interest rate method. The equity component of a

.o*porna financial instrument is not re-measured subsequent to initial recognition except on

conversion or expiry.

Offsetting of fi nancial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the balance

sheet if thero is a currently enforceable legal right to offset the recognised amounts and there is an

intention to settle o, u ,"i buris, to realisJthe assets and settle the liabilities simultaneously'

Reclassification

The Company determines classification of financial assets and liabilities on initial recognition.

After initial recognition, no reclassification is made for financial assets which are equity

instruments and financial liabilities. For financial assets which are debt instruments, a

reclassification is made only if there is a change in the business model for managing those assets'

Cfrurt.r to the busin.r, *od"l are expected to be infrequent. The management determines change

in the business model as a result oi external or internal changes which are significant to the

Company,s operations. A change in the business model occurs when the Company either begins or

."ur". to perform an activity-that is significant to its operations. If the Company reclassifies

financial assets, it applies the reclassifi.uiion prospectively from the reclassification date which is

tfr" nrri day of ihe immediately next reporting period following the change in business model. The

Company does not restate any previouily recognised gains, losses (including impairment gains or

losses) or interest.

De-recognition of financial liabilities

The Company de-recognises financial liabilities when, and only when, the Company's obligations

are dischargld, ,un"Jlled or have expired. An exchange between with a lender of debt

instruments with substantially differeni t..rnr is accounted for as an extinguishment of the

original financial liability andthe recognition of a new financial liability. Similarly, a substantial

mo-clification of the terms of an existing financial liability (whether or not athibutable to the

financial difficulty of the debtor) is accounted for as an extinguishment of the original financial

liability and the recognition of inancial liability. The $ between the carryi

amount of the financial li
recognised in profit or loss'

ised and the

'$,)--
\cr *

tween the carrymg
id and payable is
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Raj Raiendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March2022
(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share dat4 unless otherwise stated)

Rieht of use asset Lease hold land Factory land Total

Gross carrying value
Balance as at 31st March' 2020

Additions during the year 2020-21

Deletions during the year 2020-21

30.17 t71.21

177 _21

207.38

t'17.2t

Balance as at 31st March' 2021 30.17 30.17

Additions dving the y eu 2021 -22

Deletions during the y ear 2021 -22

Balance as at 31st March 2022 30.17 30.17

Accumulated depreciation
Balance as at 31st March, 2020

Depreciation for theYeu 2020-21

DeletionS during the year 2020-21

0.55

0.5s

51.79

5t.79
103.57

si.te

s2.34

103.57

Balance as at 31st March, 2021 1.1 1 1.11

Depreciation for the year 202t-22
Deletions d\rirq the y ear 202 l'22

0.55 0.55

1.66 L.66

Net carrying amount
Balnnce as at 31st March.2021 zi.ot 29.07

Balance as at 31st March, 2022 28.s1 28.51

l*
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Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

6

Mode of Valuation - Refer note no. 3.4 of significant accounting policy

Refer Note - 19. I for information on hypothecation of inventories.

9.1

9.2

10

Investments As at3lst March'
2022

As at3lst March'
2021

1a1 Investment measured at Fair Yalue Through Profit or Loss

Investment in equity instruments

Unquoted
Sumati Spintex Private Limited

22,'7O,O0O equity shares (31st March, 2021 22,70,000) of Rs' 10 each

lCosmos Co-Op Bank Limited

ls,OOO equity shares (3lst March,212l 5,000) of Rs.20 each

229.72

1.00

229.72

1.00

Total
230.12 230.72

Aggregate amount of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of unquoted investments

Market value of quoted investments

Aggregate amount of impairment in value of investments

zti.tz
230.72

zzi.tz
230i2

Loans and advances
(Unsecured, considered good unlelr glhen{iseilg$!)

As atillst March,
2022

As at31st March,
2021

22.97

10.00

35',7.49

Security deposits
- Others

Advance for proPertY

- Related Party

- Others

Total

68.07

10.00

3l 1.65

389.72 390.4s

Income tax receivable
(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

As at31st March,
2022

As at3lst March'
2021

hcome tax receivable (Net)

Total

14.03

14.03

Inventories
(At lower of cost or net realisable value)

As at31st March,
2022

As at31st March,
2021

Raw material
Finished goods

Total

74't;15
36.39

750.81

66-.69

784.14 a17.49

Trade receivable
(Unsecured considerod good, unless otherwise stated)

As at31st March'
2022

As at31st March'
2021

- Considered good

- Considered doubtful
Sub-total
Less: Allowance for expected credit loss

Total
-7::R'.Z- t./{., \:\

737.s6 505.47

737.56 505.47

731.56 505.47

t7>
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Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial stati:ments for the year ended 3ist Mar ch2022

(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

10.1

10.2
10.3

There were no receivables due by directors or any ofthe officers ofthe Company.

ReferNote - 19.1 for information on hlpothecation oftrade receivables

11

12

13

Irade receivables ageing analysis As at31st March,
2$22

As atlllst March,
2021

Undisputed trade receivables - considered good

- Less than 6 months
-6Months-lyear
- 1-2 years

- 2-3 years

Morothan 3 years

734.56
3.00

493.34

12.-r3

Total 137.56 505.47

Cash and cash equivalent As at3lst March,
2022

As at3lst March,
202t

Balances with bank
- In culTent accounts

- Cash in hand

Total

0.66
o:7s

r.28
0.'72

t.4t 2.00

Loans and advances
(Ijnsecured considered good, unless otherwise stated)

As at31st March,
2022

As at3lst March,
202t

Fixed deposit (Maturity less than 12 months)

Interest receivable
Loans and advances to related party (Refer note 32 )
Advance to staff

Total

862.61

10.93

10.37

1.31

81s.00
9.39

873.54 836.07

Other current assets

(Unsecured, considered good unless otherwise stated)

As at3lst March,
2022

As at31st March,
202t

Balances with tiou.*-"rt authorities (GST input oredit)

Prepaid expenses
GST refund receivable

Others

Total

t41.28
10.70
19.34

76.29
10.65

71.77

5.50

171.32 164.21

Share capital As at3lst March,
2022

As at31st March,
2021

Authorised capital
120,00,000 (3lstMarch, 2021 120,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each.

Total

Issued, subscribed and paid-up

85,00,000 (3lst March, 2021 85,00,000) Equity Shares of Rs.10 each, tully paid up

Total

1,200.00 1,200.00

1.200.00 1,200.00

850.00 850.00

850.00 8s0.00

$'[r n\ / \{,
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Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3lst March2022

(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

14.1 Terms/ rights attached to equity shares :

The company t * orty on. ciass of shares refened to as equity shares having a par value of Rs. 10. Each holder of equity shares is entitled to one vote per

share. In the event ofliquidation ofthe company, the holders ofequity shares will be entitled to receive any ofthe remaining assets ofthe company, after

distribution of all preferential amgunts. However, there are no preferential amounts inter se equity shareholders. The distribution will be in proportion to the

number ofequity shares held by the shareholders (after due adjustment in case shares are not fully paid up).

14.2 Reconciliation of the number of shares outstanding is set out below:

Particulars As at 31st March,2022 As at 31st March,2021

Number of
Sharts

Amount Number of Shares Amount

Number of shares at the beginning 8,500,000 850.00 8,500,000 850.00

Add: Shares issued during the Year

Less: Buybaok during the Year

Number of shares at the end 8.500,000 850.00 8.s00.000 8s0.00

14.2 Details ofshareholders holding more than 5 7o shares and also shares held by promoters

Particulars As at 31st March,2022 As at 31st March.202l
Number of

Shrres
% held Number of

Shares
7o held

Ganoath R. Jain* 10 lo/a 0 001

r0 001 0 0%

Kiran R. Jain* 0 001 0 0o/o

Pelrha H Iain* 0 001 0 0%

Leena K. Jain* 0 jo/t 0 0o/o

Namat D. Jain* 0 0% 10 0o/o

Krkumar Industries Limited# 0% 3.664.100 4301

RzuLLimited 8.499"940 l00o/c 4,835,840 5',701

ffi acquired by RRIL Limited pursuant to scheme of merger.

*Person holding Shares in the capicity as nominee of RRIL Ltd'

15.1 Surplus / (Deficit) in Statement of Profit and Loss fepresent net loss remaining after all intra reserve allocations.

15

16

16.1
(a)

16.2

Other equity As at3lst March,
2022

As a61st March,
2021

Surplus/ (deficit) in the Statement ofProfit and loss (Refer note 15'1)

As per last balance sheet

Add: Profit(loss) for the Year

Closing balance

Other comprehensive income
As per last balance sheet

Add: Movement in OCI (Net) during the year

Closing balance

rTotal

2,196.92
r99.71

2,119.62

77.29

2,396.63

4.35
r.98

2,t96.92

2.25

2.10

u.:u n.-rt

2.402.96 2,201.27

Borrowings As at31st March'
2022

As at3lst March,
2021

Non-current borrowings
Secured
Term loans (Refer note 16.1(a))

- From banks (ReferNote 16.1(a) and 16.2)

Less: Current maturities oflong term loans

Total

ts6.63 r93.21

156.63

40.95

193.21

36.73

11s.68 156.48

Details of security provided and terms of repayment

Ternr Loan from Korak Mahindra Bank is secured against office Premises locat 
K!ff$t:kMumbai.

Term loan from bank is repayable in equated monthly installments and last int-(e.t&dfit igVat-fg(CActober2025-

r I \\iiEAl
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Provision As at3lst March,
2022

As at3lst March'
2021

Provision for gtatuity (Refer note 35(ii)(a)

Total

18.18 17.3-6

18.18 17.36

Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March2022

(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Deferred tax assets/ (liabilitiesll As at3lst March'
2t22

As at3lst March'
2021

S,grrf"."t."mponents ofnet dofened tax assets and liabilities

Deferred tax assets

Fiscal disallowances

Deferred tax liabilities
Difference in net carrying value of property, plant and equipment,

investment properties as per income tax and books

I 
Measurement of financial assets at fair value

I

I

I

I n.r.r"",l tax assets/(liabilitv)

Sub-total (A)

intangible assets and

Sub-total (B)

(A-B)

4.89 4.58

4.89 4.58

109.65

0.54

104.70

0.54

110.19 105.25

(105.30) (100.67)

1g.1 Reconciliation of tax expenses and the accounting prolit multiplietl by applicabte tax rate for 31st M arch 2022 and 31st March 2021:

Particulars
As at3lst March,

2022

As at3lst March'
2021

Profit before ta.x (a)

Income ta,\ rate as aPplicable (b)

Income tax liability/(asset) as per applicable tax rate (a X b)

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible/ not taxable in calculating taxable

income
(i) Expenses disallowed for tax purposes

(ii) Other disallowances

Tax expense reported in the Statement of Profit and Loss/ Other comprehensive

lin.r,,.

287.61
25.t'.|%
72.39

0.35
13.18

88.1 5

25.r7%
22.18

0.07
(13.s0)

E5.92 8.75

Note:
The Company offsets tax assets- and liabilities in and only if it has a legally enforceable right to set offcurrent tax assots and ounent

deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities relate to income taxes levied by the same authority.

No provision for income tax |ras been made in the curent year as there is no taxable income as per the lncome Tax AcL 1961

forwarded losses and paymentq made, allowable on payments basis'

Income tax recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss:

11

l8

(a)

(b)

18.2

tax liabilities and the

considering brought

Particulars As atlllst March'
2022

As at3lst March,
2021

Current tax
In respect ofthe current Year
In respect ofthe earlier Years

Defened tax charge/ (credit)

Total tax expense recognizedl in current year

8r.29 29.3-9

81.29 29.39

4.63 (20.64)

4.63 (20.64)

85.92 8.75
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Raj Rajendra Industries Lirnited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March2022

(Amount in lakhs, excePt share

Borrowings As atillst March,
2022

As at31st March,
2021

Short term borrowings
Working capital loan
From bank

- Cash credit facility (Refer Note 19.1)

Current maturities of long term borrowings

857.21

40.95

857.17

36.73

Total 898.15 893.9r

Working capital loan from Kotak Mahindra Bank Ltd is secured by Hypothecation of present and future stocks of Raw Material, Stock in Process, finished

goods and Book debts ofthe company and collaterally secured by immovable property situated at umbergaon ofthe company and personal guarantees of

two directors.

Trade payables As at31st March,
2022

As at31st March,
202L

Outstanding dues ofmicro enterprises and small enterprises (Refer note 20'1)

Outstanding dues ofcreditors other than micro enterprises and small enterprises

Total

103.1; 127.5't

1 03.14 t21.57

20.1 Micro, Small and Medium Entorprises as defined in the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act (MSMED Aco,2006 has been requested

to the parties however the inforination has not been provided by the parties, hence information regarding MSME has not given'

20,2
Particulars As at3lst March,

2fi22
As at31st March'

7.na1

Micro, small and medium enterprises
Less than I year

1-2 years

2-3 years

More than 3 years

Tofql
Others
Less than 1 year

l-2yeus
2-3 yeus
More than 3 years

Tofql

14t.42 127.57

141.42 127.56

Other current liabilities As at3lst March,
2022

As at31st March,
2021

Advance from customer

Statutory dues

Total

r.33
10.38

9.52
7.89

t.7l t7.41

t9.l

2l

22 Provision As at31st March,
2022

As at3lst March,
2021

Provision for gratuity (Refer note 3s((ii)(a))
Provision for Income Tax (net)

Expenses payable

Total

1.26
23.23
38.28

0.82
14.54

36.78

62.77 52.14

,-#rye

;-p9
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Raj Rajendra Industries Limited

23

Notes to Iinancial statements for the year ended 31st March2022
(Amount in lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

23.1

a

Revenue from operations Year ended 31st

March2022
Year ended 31st

March,2021

Income from sale ofgoods and services

- Sale ofgoods

- Job work income

Tofal

6,855.07

3 1.69

2,983. l8

64.51

6-886.16 3.041.10

DisclosurepursuanttolntlASll5:Revenuefromcontractwithcustomers

Disaggregated revenue Year ended 31st
M*ch2022

Year ended 31st
Merch- 2021

Revenue by geograPhical markel:

within India
Outside India

6,886. 

-76

3,047.70

Total 6,886.76 3.047.70

Contract Balances

Perticulars As at31st March
2022

As at3lst March,
2021

@
Contract liabilities (Refer note 23)

737.56
1.33

505.47

9 

_52

Net contract balances
738.89 515.00

with the

Particulars Year ended 31st

March2022
Year ended 3Lst

March,202l

Revenue as per contract Pnce
Less: Adjustment

- Government grants - export incentives

Add: Adjustments

6,886.76 3,04'.1 .-70

Net revenue from contract with cuqtomers 6.886.76 3.047.70

24 Other income Year ended 31st
March2022

Year ended 31st
March,2021

Interest income on

- on fixed deposit with bank

- Interest from customers

- Interest on advances

- Interest on deposit GEB

- Rent deposit (Fair value adjustment)

Sales tax refund
Rental income
Sundry balances written back

Profit on sale/ discard ofproperty, plant and equipment

Insurance claim receiPt

,Total

0.41

18.87

49 67

0.58
0.60

3.18

1.01

35. t3
21.20

1.31

55.97

3.73
6.73
4.47

44.27

19.29

73.31 193.10

/-1,ra ing-}
et,,-"-\"e



Raj Raiendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year rended 31st March 2022

A*o"* in lakhs, except share andper share data, tmless otherwise stated)

Cost of raw material consumed
Year ended 31st

March2022
Year endetl 31st

March,2021

Opening Stock
Raw Material (Yam)

Raw Material (Grey)

Total Opening Stock (A)

Add : Purchases
Yam

I Fubri.,
lTotal Purchase (B)

I

lLess: Closing stock
lRaw Material (Yarn)

lRaw Material (CreY)

lTotal of Closing stock (C)

I

lCost of raw material consumed (A+B-C)

574.82

175.98

295.16

212.33

750 8l

3,956.75
1.451.79

507.s0

r,ooo.s:
690.39

5,40855

621.83

125.93

2,35722

s74.82
175.98

747 35 750.81

5.411.60 2.t13.91

in inv.oto.i.s ofwork in progress and finished goods

Manufacturing expenses
Year ended 31st

tr{.arch2022
Year ended 31st

March' 2021

Power and fuel

Job charges

Consumption ofstores and spares

Transportation charges

Repairs expenses for
- Plant and machinery

Insurance

Total

118.48
I 53.1 I
97.75

5.73

10.84
24.22

7r.12
79.63
65.89

6.52

11.04

26.56

410.13 260.76

28

29

Employee benefit exPenses'
Year ended 31st

March2022
Year endetl 31st

March.2021

Salaries, wages and bonus

Directors remuneration

Contribution to provident and other funds

Provision for gratuity (Refer note 3s(iD(a)
Staffwelfare expenses

Total

359.65
5 1.50

4.73

3.90
10.09

287.80
39.40
2.32
4.05
6A7

429.87 340.04

Finance costs
Year ended 3lst

March2022
Year ended 31st

March,2021

Interest expense at effective interest rate on bonowings which are measured at amortized cost

Tofel

72.73 93.48

72.73 93.48

rti*rY;"\.&'/ \'4'
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Raj Raiendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

A*.""u * lakhs, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

30 Other expenses
Year ended 31st

March2022
Year ended 31st

March,2021

Operating exPenses

Licenses, rates and. taxes

Repairs expenses for
- Others

Advertisement, publicity and sales promotion

Selling and distribution expenses

Brokerage expenses

lCommunication exPenses

lPrinting and stationery

lProfessional and consultancy charges

lTravelling and conveyance

lMisc.*penses
lAuditors' remuneration (Refer Note 30.1 )

lL... nn sale ofinvestment

IRTA Connectiuity Charges

lSundry Balance Woff
lDonation

lBank charges

I

lTotal (A+B+C)

9.E0

3.86

iu
99.86

2.73
1.82

25.14
I r.80

1.33

2.25

0.23

0.1l
1.38

0.16

15,30

6.s 1

i,r
49.1 8

1,.49

1.68
8.05

6.29
1.58

1.50

1.18

0.23

0.46
0.71

115.92 101.94

30.1 Auditors' remuneration Year ended 31st
M*ch2O22

Year ended 31st

March,2021

Statutory audit fees

Iax audit fees

Other services

Total

1.10

0.40
0.75

1.10

0.40

2.25 1.50

,t
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Raj Raiendra

Notes to fmancial
(Amount in lakhs,

31 Capital

31.1 Capital

other commitments and contingent liabilities

(a) Estimated ofcapital commitrnents to be executed on capital accounts and not provided for Rs. 17'65 orores as at 31st March' 2022

(3lst March,

31.2 Contingent

: Rs. 17.65 crores) (Net ofadvmces)

(to the extent not provided for)

for the year ended 31st March 2022

share and per share dat4 unless othemise stated)

the Compmy does not expect my reimbursmmt in respect of above'

required by Indian Accounting Sfandard (Ind AS) 24 - Related Partv I)isclosures

rtionships of related Parties:
significmt influence over the company Krkmu Indushies Limited (Merge with RRIL Limited w.e.f. 25.03.2022)

RRIL Limited

(b)

In respect of

32 Disclosrrs

32.1 Name and
(a) Entities

Entities in
significmt

(Only where

(c) Key

(d) Relatives of.
(Onlv where

Dir*tor/ KMP md relatives havo

re trmsactions/ balmes)

Persbmel [KMP]:

are trilsactions)

with related Darties

Rishabraj Estats Developers Privato Limited

Smati Spintex Privato Limited

Ir4r. Gmpath Jain, (Mmaging Director)

Mr. Kirm R. Jairu (Director) (appointed w.e.f05th August 2020)

Mr. Him Chhed4 (Director)

MR. Smil Giri, Compmv Secretarv (Resigned on 31.03.2021)

Mrs. Leena K Jain, (Wife of Mr. Kirm Jain)

Mr. Hrish R. Jain

the Company/ disputed liabitities trot acknowledged

Year ended
31st March 2022

paid
paid
paid
paid

I lnvestment+

Puchme of Iixed msets at Palghil

ofTextile Goods

ofTextile Goods

against fxed assets

Paid duing the yer
Intorest CNet ofTDS)

hvestnent in shiles
Advmce against fixed msets

on 31.03.2021)

Developas P Ltd

Del€lopers P Ltd

Developers P Ltd

Developers P Ltd

ish R. J

tushabmj

Rishabrqi

,-"tt""t*.]-- . Asat
2r.1M-- h,n,

As at
3lst March 2021

Nil Nil



Rai Rajendra Industries Limited

Notq to fmancial statements for the year ended 3lst March 2022

(Amomt in lakhs, except shre md per shae data unless othwise stated)

Notess
(a) Trmsactions with related parties md outstanding batecG at tlte yeu end ue disclosed at trmsaction value'

16i tnaaaitiontoatbvetrans;ctions,twoilirectorsifthehasgivenpersonalguaranteeforloantakonbythoCompany(Refernote19'l)

32,3 Tems and cotrditions of transtctions with related partis
The tansactions with r"lated pJerrre -ade on terns equivalent to those that prevail in am's length tmsactions' outstading balmces at

the yer-md ue msecue.d md settlmmt occus in cch. For the yeu ended 31st March 2022, the Company has not recorded any tmqaiment

of receivables relating to amomts owed by related partios. This mressment is udertaken each financial year through examining the finmcial

position ofthe related pilty and the muket in which the related party opemtes'

Brerkup ofcomDensation to key nanagerial Dersonnel

Key management p" o*"I..u tt o.u f"ioo, huui.g authority md responsibility for plaming, directing md controlling the activities of the

"#tv, 
airJtfv ot i"directly, inclutling uy director (whether executive or othewise) of that entity'

Compensation to KMP s specified in note 32.1 (c) above:

33

(a)

Particulars Year ended3lst
March2022

Year ended3lst
March 2021

Short tem mploYee benefits

Other long tem benefrts*

53.40 39.40-

Tot l 53.40 39.40

*As the liabilities for defined benefit plms re provided

Mmagement Persomel re not included.

Eaminss per sliLare

on actuarial basis for the Company as a whole, the amouts pertaining to Key

35

(i)

Disclosure relating to employee benefits as per Ind AS 19 .Employee Benefrts'

Disclosures for defined contribution plan

The compmy hm certain defined mntribution plms. The obligation of the company is limited to the anomt contributed ild it h6 no

firther contractraal obligation. Following is the details regilding Company's contributions made duing the year:

Particulars
Year end€d31st

Mowh ai22
Year ended3lst

Mornh 1O71

199.7 77.2t

8,500,000 8.500,00(
1( 1(

.-i ,ililpzl Feminoc ner .here 2.35 0.91

2021-20221 2@-202],
4.73 2.32

--l^.,--c' 
.+ola ;6cilranre /FSIC\ 0.84 0.74

Tnftl 5.3 / 3.06



Raj Raiendra Industries Limited

Notes to fmancial statements for the vear emded 31st March 2022

i,qmount i, tatt s, e*cept share and per share dat4 unless otherwise stated)

(ii) Disclosurc for delined benelit plans

(a) Defued benefrt obligations - Gratuitv (funded)

The compmy has a clefme<l benefit gratuity plan for its employees. The gratuity plm is govmed by the Palment of c'ratuity Act"- 1977'

under the Act, every employee who lL 
"*pt"t"d 

fiue yers of seruie is entitled to spmific benefit. The level ofbenefits provided depends

ontheemployee,slengthofsewicemclsalaryatretilementage-Everyemployeewhohccompletedfrveyeasolmoreofseryicegetsa
gatuity on departue at I 5 days salary (tct dram) for each completed yw of ,"*i"" r per the provisions of the Palment of Gratuity Act'

1972. The schme is mfimded.

Risks associated wilh plan provisions

Valuations are based on certain assumptions, which are dynamic in nature and vary over time. As such Compmy is exposed to various risks m

follows:

.ntuest rate risk
'based on govemment bonds'

lfbond yields fall, thedefined benefit obligation willtend to increase'

Salary inflation risk
fmed benefit obligation'

)mographic risk atic natwe of d@rements that includ<

mortality, withdrawal, disability md retiremmt The effect of these dcrements on the defmec

Umett oUtlgatio, isnotstraight fomrd mddepends upon thecombination ofsalary inceoe

discount rate md vesting criteria.

For detemination of the liability in respect of mmpmmted gratuity, the Company hm used following rcturial assumptions:

As per Indim Assued Liv€s Mortality
(2o12-t4)

2021-2022 2020-2021
1 8.18 16.95

1.23 1.1

2.67 2.92

(2.6s" (2.81

Liabitity rt the end of the Year
19.44 18.18

rahl. of recoonition ofactuarial gain / loss 2021-2022 2020-2021

Aotrwial (gainy loss on obligation for the yer
Acturial sain/ 0oss) on msets for the yea

o:' (2.8 1

\at r"r't"(gtt")/ t* recognised in Statement of Profit and Loss (2.6s) (2.81

202t-2022 2020-2021

A"tuart t tosy(gat") 
"rls.g 

&om change in demographic assumption

Actwial loss uising &om chmge in fmmcial msmption

Actuarial loss/(gain) rising from experience

0.43

(2.33"

(0.7s

(33q
0.57

fotal tz.oql (2.sr

Amount recognized in the Balance Shet: As at 31st March
)n))

As at 31st March

Liability at the md of the yer
Fair value ofolm msets at the end ofthe yeil

18.18 i6.,95

{mount r€cosnized in Balance Sh€et 18.18 16.95

le'.
+'
r+



Rai Reiendra Industries Limited

Not€s to fmancial st tements for the y€r ended 31st March 2022

ia-o* in l.fa., o..ra share and per share dat4 unless otherwise stated)

Maturity prolile of defined benefit obligation

Particulare
As at 31st March

2022

As at 3lst March
2021

W"tsht"d 
"""t"s" 

d*"tt*f the defmed benefrt obligation

Prciected bmefit obligation
Acrnmrrlated henefi t oblisation

16.16

t9.44
19.44

18.00

16.95

16.95

Pay-out analysis

Particulan As at 31st March
7n,

As at 31st Mrrch
,tt1

1stytr
2ndyw
3rdyw
4th year

5th yeil
NFYI 5 verr nrv-onf (6-10 ver)

1.26
0.66
0.63

0.61

0.s2
3.65

0.82
0.32
0.35
0.37
0.39
3.14

(b) Compens.ted absences (non-funded)

As per the poliry of rhe Company, o#gations on acmunt of bsnefit ofaccumulated leave of m employee is seftled evuy year and ihel€ is no

accumulation of lave. srch liability iJrmognired on rcmal basis calculated rithmetically based on year end unpaid leave compensation

which is going to be paid in subsequmt yer.

- Statement of Profit md Loss

Balance sheet reconciliation As at 31st March
2f]22

As af 3lstMtrch
to21

)pening net liabilitY

Expense recognised in Statement ofProfit md Loss & OCI

18.18

1.25

16.9s

1.24

19.44 18.18

iiiG"-nt potrio, of delmed bmefit obligation

",nmt 
nortion of delmed benefit obligation

1.26

18.18

0.82
17.36

Sensitivity analysis of benelit obtiqation (Gratuitv)

2027-22 2020-21

a[mpact of change in discount mte

Present value of obligation af the end of the ycar

a) Imprct due to increase of l7o

b) Impact due to d*reae of 1%

b)Impact ofchange in salrry growth

, Prsent value of obliqation rt the end of the year

I a) Impact due to inseue of lolo

I b) Impact due to decreme of 17o

lc)lmpact ofchaoge itr withdr&wal rate
I Present value of obligation at the end of thc year

I at withdrawal rate Increme

I li *ithdmwal mte deqeme

22.33

t6:7

20.3t
18.45

17.t5
22.t4

15.79

21.05

21.21

15-63

| 8_86

17.41

/16m
i{#i tuur*sa, ii



36

r)

ii)

Rtj Raiendr. Industris Limited

Nots to fmancial statments for the vear ended 31st March 2022

fe*o* i, fuf,ftt, 
"*.ept 

share md per share dat4 unless othemise stated)

Note on Cash Flow Statcment

The aggregate amount ofout{low on account ofdirect taxes paid is Rs' 8? (Previous yea Rs 45)'

Chmges in fmmoing liabilities arising ftom cmh md non'omh ohanges:

39 Leases (Ind AS 116)

(a) As lessee'-' Co.p*v f,r" ,ut* Leme hold lmd on operating leme Details of leare are as given below:

Following is the infonnation pertaidng to lemes for the ver ended Mach 2022 and Mrch 202 1 :

As Lessor:

The Company has given certain Part of its property on operating lease. These lease arangemmts are for a period of 2 years and cancellable'

Rental inmme fiom lering ofproperty oi nr. oo,ooo (Prerim, yeu' Rs. 6,72,500) is recognised in the Statement ofProfit and Loss' The

initial direct mst (if any) is chrged off to expenses in the yer in which it is incmed'

The Compay ho not given my properry mder non-cmcellable operating lede'

Disclosures as required by Indian Accounting Standarrt (Ind AS) 108 - Operating Segments

Thse are no reportable *g-"ot. *d", rna.[s-roa .opuating Segmentsia tt"-coip*y is operating only in the "Manufacturing of

Fabrics,,, thereforg dislosues ol ."gor"ni *ir" infomation is not andicable. Further' no single mstomer represents l0olo or more of the

C"-p*yt ata *enue duing the yiar o<lecl 3 1 st March 2022 md 3 I st Much 202 1 '

The outbroak of covlD- I 9 across the globe and in India has resulted in pandemic requiring unprecedonted steps to combat it cotrsquent to

the nation-wide lockao* i-po""a if It e Central Govment from Mrch 23, 2020io prevont rhe spread thereof, the Compaf,y had to shut

dom its f@tories m4 all its operational activities aooss its locations, imprcting the busines rluin_g-th_ e- quarter. The compmy hm taken md

shall mntinue to.take vrious precautionary mffiuos to protect employes md theh fmilies from COVID-l9-

Signihcmt decline in the economic rctivity of the whole nation and the disruptiot oreated aqoss ihe brsines*s have affected the operations

of the compmy r well, trr" i-puot *ier"of would evolve uomd the developmmts taking place in forthcoming months.

The opemtions of the company have resumed in a partial maoner at manufacturing locations from Jwe 2O2O' takiry cogdzance of tho

Govements, view. ,ro*a ,"ro-lrg--;oi."t*irg activities with controlted mtry md exit frcilities, mintaining appropriate distmcing md

following other directives ofthe regulatory authorities'

Further, the Compmy expets to recovel the carrying amount of all its mses inclutling inventory' reeivables md loms in the ordinary course

of buiaess bmed on infomation available on cmen=t mnomic conditions. The compmy is continuously monitoring any material changes in

futue economic condition. f.. t"kir;;."-;conective actions within its pwie* md *ould keep msessing the impact for taking appropriate

ogniae in finmcial reporting in the forthoming quarters'

(b)

E-p*."t"t ng t" 
"h.rt 

t* lrues accomted in profit & loss



Rai Rajendra Industrie Limited

Not6 to fu.ncial statements for the verr ended 31st March 2022

ia*"* lt-frnt , *"ept share md per share datq unless otheruise stated)

40fdAdditional infomation r required by paa 5 of Gensal Instructions for prepaation of statement of Profit and Loss (other than already

-',lisclosed 
above) are either Nil or Not Applicabte'

Financial ratios

a)Crnq=tfir"

Numerator Denominator As at 31st March
2027

As at 31st March
2021

_rrrent Assets Cment Liabilities 2.39 2.03

0.3 0.44
rl,r n"ht Fnritv Ratio 1.78
b) Debt Seruice coverage ratio Eamings available for

debt rcruices

Iotal Interest and principal repaymentt

]AT
(1.42\ 0.s9

P) Invertory Tumover ratio lost of Material Closing invmtories 6.90 2.59

llosing trade re@ivables 9.34 6.03
f) Tmde receivable Tmover
atio

Revenue fiom oPtrafions

Ii-.-.. wables 52.44 18.48

th; Net capital tumouer .atio Revmue ftom oPerations working capital 4.62 2.17

0.03
fi) Net Drofit (o/o)

0.07 0.13

0.08 0.01

Financial ratios Numerator Denominator {s rt 31st March
,n),

{.s at 31st March
,n1

ilii rh-ehold".t eqritv 28.7 4.99

lc) Debt SoNice @ver€e ratic Eamings available for
lebt sffices

TiltEt"*"t -d ptio"ipal repaymmts tt4.29 45.4C

-142.3(

!) Inventory Trmover ratio Cost of Material Slosing inventories -166.89 72.35

f1 Trade rmeivable Tumover Revenue from oPerations Closing trado reeivables -54.86 -7.83

Adjusted expmses 3losing trade paYables -183.79 -t42.3C

h) Netiapital tumover ratio Revenue from oPerations Working capital ttz.6l 79.33

Net profit Revenug -t4.3 -3.0t

Revenue 714.71 84.s4

(k) R€tm on oaPital OBIT Capital employed 0.05

As at 31st March 2021As at 31st March 2022

Reamn for change more thm 25oZ: There has be€n improvement in operating

pofrts m<l cmh flo=ws duing the yoax mded 31st Marob 2O22,3lstMtclt" 2021

6 ompred to oadiuyem due to COVID-I9'

,6.iryG\
$ /' \".!*'/.- \'Jt



(b)

Rai Raiendra Industries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31sf March 2022

(Amomt in lakhs, except shile and per share data unless otheroise stated)

4l Financial instruments.Accounting classifications & fair value measdrement

(a) Financial instruments bv categorY

Sr.
No.

Particulars 31st Mrrch.2022 31st March. 2021

Amortised Cost FVTOCI FvTPL Amortised Cost FVTOCI FYTPL

A
(0
(ii)

(iil)
(iv)
(v)

B
(i)
(ii)
(iii)
(iv)

Financial assets

Non-cunent investments

Other non-cment fmmcial
asset
Trade receivables (net)

Cash md cash equivalents

Loms

Total {inancial assets

Financial Iiabilities
Non-cment bonowings
Cment borowings
Trade payables

lOther curent finmcia
lliabilities
I
I

lr^rot ff nen.iql liqhiliries

389.72

737.56
1.41

873.54

230.72
asoas

505.47
2.OO

836.O7

230.72

2.002.24 230.72 1 _733-S9 230.72

I 15.68
898.15

103.14

156.48
893.91

127.57

1.t16.97 1-177-95

FVTOCI - Fair Value Through Other Comprehensive lncome

FVTPL - Fair Value Through Pro1it or Loss

Fair valuation techniqus

liabiities re included at the momt that would be teceived to sell m asset or paid to trmsfer a tiability in m orderly hmsaction between muket Partioipmts at the measuement date'

The mmagement assessed that fair value of Trade receivables (net), Cash md cash equivalents, Loans, Cment bonowings, Trade payables md Other cment fmmcial liabilities

momts as they ue priced to milket interest rates on or ned the end of reporting period'

Fair value hierarchy

on the obseruability of significmt inputs to the measuement, as follows:

Level 1 : Quoted (madjusted) prices in active mukets for identical assets or liabilities.

Level 2 : Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significmt effect on the recorded fail value re obseruable, either dirccdy or indirecdy.

Level 3 : Techniques which use inputs that have a signilicmt effect on t]re recorded fair value t]at re not based on observable milket data.

Financial assets/ liabilities measured at lair value

The following table teplesents the fair value hierachy of assets md liabilities measwed at fair value on a recming basis.

Particulars Level 3'lst March.2022 31st March, 2021

Carruins value Feir v C value Fair value

k'inqncicl q

,{on-cment investrnents Level 3 227.57 229.72 227.57 229.72

Iotal financial ,11 <a 229-72 227.57 410 11

Valuation techniques used to determine fair value

The level 3 hierachy includes finmcial assets measued using inputs that ue not based on observable muket data (mobsewable inputs). Fair values ile detemined in whole or in pil!
using a valuation moOel bdsed on assmptions that ile neither supported by prices from obsewable cment majket trmsactions in the sme instrment nor re they based on available

market data.

(a) Discomted cash flow method (income approach) is used for valuation ofinvesfinent in equity instruments.

(c)

(d)

(e)

-"cf\"
#*"rS
fiflt run*o.,)[



Rai Raiendra Indusries Limited

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March 2022

(Amount in lalds, except shre and per shue data, mless othemise stated)

adopted.

Sr.
No.

Particulars Fair value as at Significant
rnohseryahle

Probability -
Weighted range

Sensitivity Impact^

31st March 2022 3lst March 2021
inputs Reduction in discount rate

FV Increase^

Increase in discount rate

FY Decrease^

I Unlisted equity instnrments 230.72 230.72 Discount Rate 1.0001 As at31.03.2022
Fis.249.47:,

As at 31.03.2021

Rs.249.47:

As at31.03.2022

Rs.210.88;
As at 31.03.2021

Rs.210.88:

*Sensitivity has been considered for mentioned inputs, keeping the othtr vriables constant There wele no significmt inter-relationships between mobseruable inputs that materially

allect fair values.

^ This represents increase/ decrease in fair values considering chmges in inputs'

(g)Thefollowingtablepresentsth€changesinlevel3itemsfortheyearended3lMarch2022and3lstMarch202l:

Particulars Investment in equity
instrument

{s at 1st April 2020 230.72

duins the ver
Disoosal duins the ver
ffit(to*; .""ognited in other comprehensive

trcome/ Statemmt of profit md loss

{.s at 31st March 2021 230.72

A.couisition during the vear

Disposal duing the Year

Gains(loss) recogrised in other comprehensive

income/ Statement ofprofit and loss

{.s at 31st March 2022 230.72

(h) Fair value ofinstruments measured at amortised cost:

Level 31st March' 2022 31st March' 2021

Ct Fair value C value Frir value

Level 3 230.72 230.72 230.'72 230.72

Level 3 389.72 389.72 390.45 390.45

frade receivable Level 3 731.56 737.56 505.4'1 505.4',1

ash md cash eouivalent Level 3 1.41 t.41 2.00 2.00

Loans Level 3 873.54 873.54 836.07 836.0

Iotrl cial assets 2.232.96 2,232.96 1.964.72 1-964.72

Fina liabilities
Level 3 1.013.83 l-013.83 1.050.38 1.050.38

Level 3 103.14 103. l4 t2'1.5'1 t21.57

')thcr fi nanniel liahilities Level 3 tt.7l '7 174 7.41

liabilitiesfofrl 128.68 128-68 1.195.36 1 -195-36

Notes:

md cash equivalents, other receivables, hade payables and other cment finmcial liabilities) represents the best estimate offair value'

substmtially all fmmcial inslruments, the fair value estimates presented above ue not necessrily inilicative of the mouts that the Company could have realised or paid in sale

(iii) There have been no tmsfers between Level I md Level 2 for the yem ended Match3l' 2022,Much31,2021



Rai Raiendra Industries Limited

Nots to financial statements for the y€ar ended 31st March 2022

(Amount in lakhs, except shile md per shme data, mless otheruise stated)

42

(b)

Risk management framework

systems re reviewed regululy to reflect chilges in mtrket conditions md the Compmy's activities. The Compmy's Bord of Director oversees how muagement monitom complimce

with the Compmy,s risk mmagement policies md proceclures and reviews the adequacy of the risk mmagement frmework in relation to the risks faced by the Compmy. The Bord of

which ile reported to the Boud ofDirectors.

The Compmy has exposue to the following risks rising from fmmcial instruments:

. Credit risk;

. Liquidity risk;

. Mrket risk

Credit risk :

arises from cash and cash equivalents, depoiits with bmks, finmcial institutions md others, as well as credit exposues to customers, including outstmding receivables'

The compmy considers factors such as track record, size of institutions, milket reputation md serice stmdrds to select bmks with which balmces md deposits ie maintained tlte

balmces md fxed deposits re generally maintainecl with the bmks with whom the compmy has regulil transactions. Futher, the compmy does not maintain signifrcmt cash in hmd

other thm those requiied for its day to day operations. considering the sme, the compmy is not exposed to expected credit loss of cash md cash equivalent md bank balmces'

customer, reviewed regulrly md my salis exceeding those limits require approval fom the appropriate authority. There re no signifcmt concentratiols of credit risk within the

Compmy.

Liquidity risk :

stressed conditions, without incming macceptable losses or risking dmage to Compmy's leputation.

Mmagement monitors rolling forecasts of the Company's liquiclity position md cash and cash equivalents on the bmis of expected cash flows to ensue it has suficient cash to meet

operaional needs. Such forecasting takes into consideration the Compmy's debt fmmcing plms, covenmt complimce md complimce with intemal statement of fmcial position ratio

tilgets.

(i) Matuities of fmmcial liabilities:

The following re the remaidng contractual matuities offinmcial liabitities at the reporting date:

Prrti.nlrrs Less than 1 year Above 5 vears Tofrl

As at 31st March 2022

Bonowings
Tnde pavables

Other cunent finmcial liabilities

As at 3lst March 2021

Borrowings
Trade pay.ables

Other cment fmancial liabilities

898.15

103.14

893.91

103.14

115 68

15638

1,013.83

103.14

1,050.38

103.14

Market risk

fmmcial instniments. The objective of mket risk mmagment is to mmge md contol milket risk exposues within acceptable prmeters, while optimising the retum. The pre

dominmt cmenoy of the Compmy,s revenue md operating cash-flows is Indim Rupees (lNR). Compmy has emings in foreign ounency. There is no foreign cmency risk as thqe is no

outstanding foreign cunency exposure at the year end.

lnterGt Rate Risk
The Company has taken term loms from bank and others. With respect to loils from bmks and others aggregating to Rs. 157 as at 3lst March 2022 (as at 31st March 2021 Rs' 193'

(d)

,i

)tr



Rai Raiendra Industries Limited

Notes to linancial statements for the year ended 3tst March 2022(Anout in lakhs, except shue md per shae data, mless oth;*i*ot"al

43 Cspital risk management

The compmy mmages its capital to emue that it will be able to coltinue- as a going concem so, that they cm continue to provide retms for shueholders md benefits for other

meets filmcial covenmts attached to the bonowings that defme the capital stmctue ."qub"."nir.

bonowing (including cment and non-cment tems loans as sho*n in the balmce sheeg. 
-

The compmy monitors capital using 'Total Debt' to 'Equity,. The compmy's Total Debt to Equity re as follows:

46

47

Particulars As at 31st Msrch,
2022

As at 3lst
March, 2021

Total debtt
Total capital (total equi8 shileholder's furd)

Net debt to equity ratio '

1,013.83
3,252.96

1,050.38
3,051.27

0.31 0.34
Non-cuent cwent

For KC Lodha & For and on behalfofth€ Board ofDirectors of
Raj Rajendra Industries LimitedChartered

FRN

The company has used the borowings from banks for the purpose for which it was obtained.

lf ::ffi:H.1il?,"rTyffi-ti"#iflniJ ffi::il,:i;::i:H:iffi:f;:ff.i, quarterrv rerurns or sratements or cu,ent assers rired by rhe company with banks

The company has no transactions with companies struck off under section 248 of the companies Act, 201 3 or section 560 of companies Act, 1 956.

ii:"?,ffi3:liffiffl?ifi;'Jffjf,:"ri:$"ojj:l*ted runds (either bonowed runds or share premium or anv other sources or kind or runds) ro any other person(s)

The company has no such transaction which is not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the taxassessments under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (such as search or survey).

The Company does not have any Benami property, where any proceeding has been initiated or pending against the company.

The company does not have any charges or satisfaction which is yet to be registered with Roc beyond the statutory period.

The company has not traded or invested in crypto currency or vlrtual currency during the year.
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